
 
PO Box 1062 Globe, Arizona 85502 

(928) 425-3333 (928) 425-3342 Fax (928) 719-1848 Cell 
 

 
January 25, 2010 
 
Mr. TomTorstenson 
ND Department of Natural Resources 
Oil and Gas Division 
Bismarck, ND 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Torstenson, 
 
During the course of our seismic exploration projects in North Dakota, landowner permission was 
obtained before commencing any field work. Matrix Surveys of Littleton Colorado provided this 
service. 
 
Plots of these projects, 970115, 970127, and 970131 will be emailed separately from this letter. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Kenneth Bernstein 
Bird Seismic Services, Inc. 
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